COMMUNITY PoLICE REVIEW OFFICE
PASTOR CHARLES L. KING III, DIRECTOR

MEMORANDUM

TO: MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
FROM: CHARLES L. KING IIl, DIRECTOR

DATE: THURSDAY, JUNE 26, 2025

SUBJECT: 2025 CPRB MEETING NOTICE

The dates for the 2025 meetings of the South Bend Community Police Review Board are as
follows. Until further notice, meetings will occur on the third Thursday of each month at

6:00 PM in the Common Council Chambers on the fourth floor of the County-City Building.
The South Bend Community Police Review Office will issue distinct notifications for special

meetings.

2025 CPRB MEETING DATES

Thursday, June 26

Public Meeting Canceled

Thursday, July 17

Open To the Public Meeting

Thursday, August 21

Open To the Public Meeting

Thursday, September 18

Open To the Public Meeting

Thursday, October 16

Open To the Public Meeting

Thursday, November 20

Open To the Public Meeting

Thursday, December 18

Open To the Public Meeting

cc: Mayor James Mueller,
Committee Meeting List,
Media

NOTICE FOR HEARING- AND SIGHT-IMPAIRED PERSONS

Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge.
Please give a Reasonable Advance Request when possible.




